

**Personal Data:**

Citizenship : Norway  
Date of Birth: Jan 28, 1946  
Address: Beverveien 39, 3470 Slemmestad, NORWAY  
Contact phone: +47 90114558  
E-mail: [Ragnar.E.Hansen@heac.no](mailto:Ragnar.E.Hansen@heac.no)

**Summary:**

Since graduation in 1970 and military service 1970-1972 I have worked 36 years for DNV in various functions, positions and countries. In 2008 when I retired from DNV I held the title Senior Vice President – the highest level in DNV personal title hierarchy. The last 30 years I have had positions as general manager for units delivering services to the maritime and offshore oil & gas industry. 16 of these years have been assignments to units outside Norway, i.e. France, Japan, Korea and Singapore. These years have given me special skills in international management and relation building. It has also given invaluable experience in building competence and running a business in a multicultural setting.

Since retirement from DNV early 2008 I have been working as an independent consultant in my own company.

**Academic and Professional Attainment:**

1987 IMD Switzerland, Program for Executive Development

1970 Master of Science, Royal Institute of Technology (KTH), Stockholm, Aeronautical Engineering

**Present Position:**

Owner of Hansen Engineering and Consulting, [www.heac.no](http://www.heac.no)

**Professional Experience:**

Aug 2010- Oshima Shipbuilding Ltd, Japan  
Management consultant

Jan-Apr2010DNV Høvik, Management Consultant

2008-2009: DNV Maritime Høvik, Management Consultant

Feb 2008: Retired from DNV

- 2003-2007: DNV Maritime Singapore, Regional Manager for South East Asia, Australia and New-Zealand.  
From the regional headquarter in Singapore I managed DNV Maritime total activity in following counties: Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia, Thailand, Vietnam, Philippines, Australia and New-Zealand.
- 2000-2003: DNV Maritime Industries Høvik, Director Corporate Marketing and Sales. Was responsible for corporate marketing and sales activity in DNV Maritime.
- 1996-2000: Det Norske Veritas Korea, Regional Manager for Korea and East Russia. Promoted to Senior Vice President.  
Managed the total DNV activity in Korea and East Russia. A particular challenge in this period was the Asia financial crisis that hit Korea very hard and IMF had to intervene to prevent Korea from bankruptcy.
- 1994-1996: Det Norske Veritas Høvik, Division Ship and Offshore, Head of Newbuilding Department.  
Managed the total activity related to classification of new ships.
- 1989-1993: Det Norske Veritas Japan, Regional Manager for Japan. Promoted to Vice President  
Managed the total DNV activity in Japan. Started services related to certification of management systems according to various ISO standards
- 1987-1989: Det Norske Veritas Høvik, Ship Division, Head of Department Maritime Advisory Services  
Established and managed a department that specialized in selling advanced technical advisory services to maritime customers worldwide.
- 1985-1986: Veritec AS Høvik, Head of Department Engineering Analyses  
Similar work and responsibility as described below for Computas.
- 1982-1984: Computas AS Høvik, Head of Department Technical Analyses  
Managed a department that offered technical advisory services to maritime and offshore oil&gas customers worldwide. A speciality of service from this group was large, advanced strength analyses of concrete platforms (Condeep) used in the North Sea.
- 1977-1981: Det Norske Veritas France, General Manager, Paris office  
Started DNV activity in Paris by selling software and technical analyses services to the French maritime and offshore oil&gas industry.
- 1972-1976: Det Norske Veritas, Project engineer, project manager.

## Professional Training

2008: Introduction to Environmental Management Systems  
2006: Relationship based Selling  
2006: Experience Exchange Seminar Ships-in-Operation  
2006: Experience Exchange Seminar Newbuilding  
2005: Experience Exchange Seminar Ships-in-Operation  
2004: Experience Exchange Seminar Ships-in-Operation  
2003: Experience Exchange Seminar Ships-in-Operation  
2001: SHE for employees, DNV Norway  
1993: Shipping Course  
1993: Train the Trainer  
1991: Quality Assurance - Phase III  
1989: Classification of Ships & Mobile Offshore Units  
1989: Management Development Program  
1989: Classification Systematics Ships  
1989: Classification Systematics Mobile Offshore Units  
1987: BARNUM SEMINARY  
1983: Employee Relation  
1982: Economy II  
1982: Economy I

## Language Capabilities:

Language	Level
Norwegian	Native
English	High
French	Medium